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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
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Llyr Gruffydd MS 
Welsh Parliament  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 

15 June 2020 
 
Dear Llyr, 
 
I’m writing in response to WQ80412: What assessments have been made of the impact on 
the R-rate if holiday caravan parks are allowed to open, and will the Minister provide a copy 
of the main dataset used in this calculation? 
 
The impact on the R-rate has not been calculated in relation to opening caravan parks, and 
no dataset is therefore available. However, advice has been provided to highlight that the 
risk of outbreaks are increased where mobility is increased and where different households 
may share communal facilities.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
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